

Amanda “Mandy” Walker

Cosmetology Instructor

Brownwood Campus

awalker@rangercollege.edu

SUMMARY STATEMENT

I have 23 years of experience behind the chair and have been an instructor at Ranger College for 4 years. I'm an avid learner and always up for a challenge. I strive to provide excellent training and education in the field of Cosmetology and to ensure all graduates become successful within the beauty industry.

EXPERIENCE

Ranger Cosmetology, Brownwood- Cosmetology Instructor

2019- current

Salon 1601- Stylist/colorist

2011- Current

Spa on the Creek -Salon Supervisor/Master colorist

2009-2011

The Rage- Cosmetologist

2008-2009

EDUCATION

Ranger College- Cosmetology Instructor

2019

Ranger College- Cosmetologist

2001

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Redken Colorist

Quickbooks Certified

Barbicide Certified